

E

RNK

LRBb0392/1
ALL:ALL:ALL

(edit ed GMM)

1 ✓ ✓ *b0367/1.3* **406.** Page 409, line 15: after “date1” insert “, until such time as
 2 the joint committee on legislative organization acts under 2003 Wisconsin Act ...
 3 (this act), section 9133 (2)”.

4 ✓ ✓ *b0367/1.4* **407.** Page 410, line 2: after “date1” insert “, until such time as the
 5 joint committee on legislative organization acts under 2003 Wisconsin Act ... (this
 6 act), section 9133 (2)”.

7 ✓ ✓ *b0367/1.5* **408.** Page 410, line 12: after “date1” insert “, until such time as
 8 the joint committee on legislative organization acts under 2003 Wisconsin Act ...
 9 (this act), section 9133 (2)”.

Should be plain

10 ✓ ✓ *b0372/5.1* **409.** Page 410, line 25: delete the material beginning with that
 11 line and ending with page 411, line 7, and substitute:

12 ✓ ✓ *b0372/5.1* “SECTION 661m. 20.835 (1) (db) of the statutes is amended to read:
 13 20.835 (1) (db) *County and municipal aid account.* Beginning in 2004, a sum
 14 sufficient to make payments to counties, ~~towns, villages, and cities~~ under ss. s.
 15 79.035 and ~~79.036.~~

16 *b0372/5.1* SECTION 662d. 20.835 (1) (dd) of the statutes is created to read:
 17 20.835 (1) (dd) *Municipal aid account.* Beginning in 2004, a sum sufficient to
 18 make payments to towns, villages, and cities under ss. 79.043, 79.044, and 79.045,
 19 less the amounts paid from the appropriation accounts under s. 20.835 (1) (t) and (u).
 20 No moneys may be encumbered from this appropriation account after December 31,
 21 2005.

22 *b0372/5.1* SECTION 662de. 20.835 (1) (dd) of the statutes, as affected by 2003
 23 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

1 20.835 (1) (dd) *Municipal aid account*. Beginning in 2005, a sum sufficient to
2 make payments to towns, villages, and cities under ss. 79.043, 79.044, and 79.045.
3 No moneys may be encumbered from this appropriation account after December 31,
4 2005.

5 ***b0372/5.1* SECTION 662e.** 20.835 (1) (de) of the statutes is created to read:
6 20.835 (1) (de) *Municipal aid distribution account*. Beginning in 2006, a sum
7 sufficient to make payments to towns, villages, and cities under s. 79.046.”.

8 ✓ ✓ ***b0377/4.1* 410.** Page 411, line 7: after that line insert:

9 ***b0377/4.1* “SECTION 662m.** 20.835 (1) (m) of the statutes is created to read:
10 20.835 (1) (m) *Shared revenue; federal grant*. All moneys received from the
11 federal government as a grant to the state under P.L. 108–27 to make the payments
12 under ss. 79.03, 79.04, and 79.06 in 2003, as determined by the department of
13 revenue to be used by counties, towns, villages, and cities for police and fire services.

14 ***b0377/4.1* SECTION 662n.** 20.835 (1) (m) of the statutes, as created by 2003
15 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.”.

16 ✓ ✓ ***b0372/5.2* 411.** Page 411, line 9: delete “*and county*”.

17 ✓ ✓ ***b0372/5.3* 412.** Page 411, line 11: delete “79.035, 79.04,” and substitute
18 “79.04, 79.043, 79.044, 79.045”. ○

19 ✓ ✓ ***b0377/4.2* 413.** Page 411, line 17: delete “*County*” and substitute “*Shared*
20 *revenue*”.

21 ✓ ***b0372/5.4* 414.** Page 411, line 19: delete “s. 79.035” and substitute “ss.
22 79.035, 79.043, 79.044, and 79.045”.

23 ✓ ***b0377/4.4* 415.** Page 411, line 19: delete “s. 79.035” and substitute “ss.
24 79.03, 79.035, 79.04, and 79.06”.

ok Per JK
out

- 1 ✓ ✓ *b0377/4.3* **416.** Page 411, line 19: delete “counties,”.
- 2 ✓ ✓ *b0189/3.1* **417.** Page 412, line 4: after that line insert:
- 3 *b0189/3.1* “SECTION 668m. 20.835 (3) (r) of the statutes is repealed.”.
- 4 ✓ ✓ *b0145/1.8* **418.** Page 412, line 6: after that line insert:
- 5 *b0145/1.8* “SECTION 670f. 20.855 (4) (rh) of the statutes is repealed.”.
- 6 ✓ ✓ *b0220/2.1* **419.** Page 412, line 6: after that line insert:
- 7 *b0220/2.1* “SECTION 670g. 20.855 (4) (fn) of the statutes is created to read:
- 8 20.855 (4) (fn) *Transfer to transportation fund; sales and use tax receipts related*
- 9 *to motor vehicles.* Beginning on July 1, 2005, and on each July 1 thereafter, to be
- 10 transferred to the transportation fund, a sum sufficient in an amount equal to the
- 11 amount to be paid into the transportation fund, as determined under s. 77.635.”.
- 12 ✓ ✓ *b0123/1.1* **420.** Page 412, line 7: delete lines 7 to 16.
- 13 ✓ ✓ *b0263/2.1* **421.** Page 412, line 17: delete lines 17 to 23 and substitute:
- 14 *b0263/2.1* “SECTION 672m. 20.865 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
- 15 20.865 (2) (a) *Private facility rental increases.* The amounts in the schedule to
- 16 finance the unbudgeted costs of ~~rental~~ rental increases under leases of private
- 17 facilities occupied by state agencies, ~~except costs financed under s. 20.855 (3) (a).~~”.
- 18 ✓ ✓ *b0263/2.2* **422.** Page 413, line 7: delete lines 7 to 22.
- 19 ✓ ✓ *b0209/1.4* **423.** Page 413, line 23: delete the material beginning with that
- 20 line and ending with page 414, line 4.
- 21 ✓ *b0306/4.27* **424.** Page 414, line 9: delete “and (4) (er), (es), (h), and (hb)” and
- 22 substitute “(er), (es), (h), and (hb)”.

1 ✓ ✓ *b0231/5.2* **425**. Page 414, line 10: delete “(kd), and (km)” and substitute
2 “(je), (jq), (kd), and (km), and (ko)”.

3 ✓ ✓ *b0306/4.28* **426**. Page 414, line 13: after “20.505” insert “(4), (es), (et), (ha),
4 and (hb) and”.

5 ✓ ✓ *b0209/1.5* **427**. Page 414, line 15: delete lines 15 to 18 and substitute “(bt),
6 (g), (h), (i), and (q) for the payment of principal and interest on public debt contracted
7 under subchs. I and IV of ch. 18.”.

8 ✓ ✓ *b0126/1.1* **428**. Page 414, line 18: after that line insert:

9 *b0126/1.1* “SECTION 680t. 20.866 (2) (tc) of the statutes is amended to read:
10 20.866 (2) (tc) *Clean water fund program*. From the capital improvement fund,
11 a sum sufficient for the purposes of s. 281.57 (10m) and (10r) and to be transferred
12 to the environmental improvement fund for the purposes of the clean water fund
13 program under ss. 281.58 and 281.59. The state may contract public debt in an
14 amount not to exceed ~~\$637,743,200~~ \$616,243,200 for this purpose. Of this amount,
15 the amount needed to meet the requirements for state deposits under 33 USC 1382
16 is allocated for those deposits. Of this amount, \$8,250,000 is allocated to fund the
17 minority business development and training program under s. 200.49 (2) (b).
18 Moneys from this appropriation account may be expended for the purposes of s.
19 281.57 (10m) and (10r) only in the amount by which the department of natural
20 resources and the department of administration determine that moneys available
21 under par. (tn) are insufficient for the purposes of s. 281.57 (10m) and (10r).”.

22 ✓ ✓ *b0170/6.1* **429**. Page 414, line 18: after that line insert:

23 *b0170/6.1* “SECTION 680r. 20.866 (2) (ta) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.866 (2) (ta) *Natural resources; Warren Knowles–Gaylord Nelson*
2 *stewardship 2000 program.* From the capital improvement fund a sum sufficient for
3 the Warren Knowles–Gaylord Nelson stewardship 2000 program under s. 23.0917.
4 The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$572,000,000~~
5 \$327,000,000 for this program. Except as provided in s. 23.0917 (4g) (b), (4m) (k), (5)
6 and (5m), the amounts obligated, as defined in s. 23.0917 (1) (e), under this
7 paragraph may not exceed \$46,000,000 in fiscal year 2000–01, may not exceed
8 \$46,000,000 in fiscal year 2001–02, and may not exceed \$60,000,000 in fiscal year
9 2002–03, may not exceed \$15,000,000 in fiscal year 2003–04, may not exceed
10 \$10,000,000 in fiscal year 2004–05, and may not exceed \$30,000,000 in each fiscal
11 year beginning with fiscal year ~~2002–03~~ 2005–06 and ending with fiscal year
12 2009–10.”.

13 ✓ ✓ *b0231/5.3* **430.** Page 414, line 18: after that line insert:

14 ***b0231/5.3*** “**SECTION 680e.** 20.866 (2) (s) of the statutes is amended to read:
15 20.866 (2) (s) *University of Wisconsin; academic facilities.* From the capital
16 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the board of regents of the University of
17 Wisconsin System to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve university
18 academic educational facilities and facilities to support such facilities. The state may
19 contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$1,052,005,900~~ \$1,107,898,000 for
20 this purpose.

21 ✓ *b0231/5.3* **SECTION 680g.** 20.866 (2) (t) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.866 (2) (t) *University of Wisconsin; self-amortizing facilities.* From the
23 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the board of regents of the University
24 of Wisconsin System to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve university

1 self-amortizing educational facilities and facilities to support such facilities. The
2 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$732,009,800~~
3 \$992,385,200 for this purpose. Of this amount, \$4,500,000 is allocated only for the
4 University of Wisconsin–Madison indoor practice facility for athletic programs and
5 only at the time that ownership of the facility is transferred to the state.”.

6 ✓ ✓ *b0353/4.1* **431**. Page 414, line 23: after “281.65” insert “and to provide the
7 grant under 2003 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9138 (3f)”.

8 ✓ ✓ *b0184/1.1* **432**. Page 414, line 25: delete the material beginning with that
9 line and ending with page 415, line 7.

10 ✓ ✓ *b0231/5.4* **433**. Page 415, line 16: after that line insert:

11 *b0231/5.4* “SECTION 683m. 20.866 (2) (tu) of the statutes is amended to read:
12 20.866 (2) (tu) *Natural resources; segregated revenue supported facilities*. From
13 the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural
14 resources to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve natural resource
15 administrative office, laboratory, equipment storage or maintenance facilities and to
16 acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve state recreation facilities and state
17 fish hatcheries. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed
18 ~~\$30,576,400~~ \$45,296,900 for this purpose.”.

19 ✓ ✓ *b0241/3.3* **434**. Page 415, line 16: after that line insert:

20 *b0241/3.3* “SECTION 683g. 20.866 (2) (uur) of the statutes is created to read:
21 20.866 (2) (uur) *Transportation; major highway projects*. From the capital
22 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation to fund
23 major highway projects, as provided under s. 84.557 (1). The state may contract
24 public debt in an amount not to exceed \$101,238,400 for this purpose.

1 ***b0241/3.3* SECTION 683h.** 20.866 (2) (uut) of the statutes is created to read:
2 20.866 (2) (uut) *Transportation; highway rehabilitation projects.* From the
3 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation to
4 fund highway rehabilitation projects, as provided under s. 84.557 (2). The state may
5 contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$275,843,700 for this purpose.”.

6 ✓ ***b0251/4.1* 435.** Page 415, line 16: after that line insert:

7 ***b0251/4.1* “SECTION 683m.** 20.866 (2) (uum) of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 20.866 (2) (uum) *Transportation; major highway and rehabilitation projects.*
10 From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of
11 transportation to fund major highway and rehabilitation projects, as provided under
12 s. 84.555. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed
13 ~~\$140,000,000~~ \$100,000,000 for this purpose.”.

14 ✓ ✓ ***b0231/5.5* 436.** Page 416, line 3: after that line insert:

15 ***b0231/5.5* “SECTION 685g.** 20.866 (2) (ux) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.866 (2) (ux) *Corrections; correctional facilities.* From the capital
17 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of corrections to acquire,
18 construct, develop, enlarge or improve adult and juvenile correctional facilities. The
19 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$787,694,900~~
20 \$793,787,700 for this purpose.

21 ***b0231/5.5* SECTION 685r.** 20.866 (2) (v) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.866 (2) (v) *Health and family services; mental health and secure treatment*
23 *facilities.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department
24 of health and family services to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or extend mental

1 health and secure treatment facilities. The state may contract public debt in an
2 amount not to exceed ~~\$128,322,900~~ \$129,057,200 for this purpose.”.

3 ✓ ✓ *b0331/1.2* **437**. Page 416, line 10: delete lines 10 to 22.

4 ✓ ✓ *b0231/5.6* **438**. Page 416, line 22: after that line insert:

5 *b0231/5.6* “SECTION 687e. 20.866 (2) (y) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.866 (2) (y) *Building commission; housing state departments and agencies.*

7 From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to the building commission for

8 the purpose of housing state departments and agencies. The state may contract

9 public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$463,367,100~~ \$480,088,500 for this purpose.

10 *b0231/5.6* SECTION 687g. 20.866 (2) (yg) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.866 (2) (yg) *Building commission; project contingencies.* From the capital

12 improvement fund, a sum sufficient to the building commission for the purpose of

13 funding project contingencies for projects enumerated in the authorized state

14 building program for state departments and agencies. The state may contract public

15 debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$45,007,500~~ \$47,961,200 for this purpose.

16 *b0231/5.6* SECTION 687j. 20.866 (2) (ym) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.866 (2) (ym) *Building commission; capital equipment acquisition.* From the

18 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to the state building commission to

19 acquire capital equipment for state departments and agencies. The state may

20 contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$115,839,400~~ \$117,042,900 for this

21 purpose.

22 *b0231/5.6* SECTION 687m. 20.866 (2) (z) (intro.) of the statutes is amended

23 to read:

1 20.866 (2) (z) *Building commission; other public purposes.* (intro.) From the
2 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to the building commission for relocation
3 assistance and capital improvements for other public purposes authorized by law but
4 not otherwise specified in this chapter. The state may contract public debt in an
5 amount not to exceed ~~\$1,396,101,000~~ \$1,576,901,000 for this purpose. Of this
6 amount:”.

7 ✓ ✓ *b0306/4.29* **439.** Page 416, line 23: delete lines 23 to 25.

8 ✓ ✓ *b0306/4.30* **440.** Page 417, line 1: delete lines 1 to 13 and substitute:

9 ***b0306/4.30*** “SECTION 688d. 20.866 (2) (zc) of the statutes is amended to read:
10 20.866 (2) (zc) ~~Technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board~~
11 Administration; school district educational technology infrastructure financial
12 assistance. From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the ~~technology~~
13 ~~for educational achievement in Wisconsin board~~ department of administration to
14 provide educational technology infrastructure financial assistance to school districts
15 under s. 44.72(4) 16.995. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to
16 exceed ~~\$100,000,000~~ \$90,200,000 for this purpose.

17 ***b0306/4.30*** SECTION 689d. 20.866 (2) (zcm) of the statutes is amended to
18 read:

19 20.866 (2) (zcm) ~~Technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin board~~
20 Administration; public library educational technology infrastructure financial
21 assistance. From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the ~~technology~~
22 ~~for educational achievement in Wisconsin board~~ department of administration to
23 provide educational technology infrastructure financial assistance to public library

1 boards under s. 44.72 (4) 16.995. The state may contract public debt in an amount
2 not to exceed ~~\$3,000,000~~ \$300,000 for this purpose.”.

3 ✓ ✓ *b0231/5.7* **441**. Page 417, line 13: after that line insert:

4 *b0231/5.7* “SECTION 689e. 20.866 (2) (zj) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.866 (2) (zj) *Military affairs; armories and military facilities*. From the
6 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of military affairs to
7 acquire, construct, develop, enlarge, or improve armories and other military
8 facilities. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$22,421,900~~
9 \$24,393,800 for this purpose.”.

10 ✓ ✓ *b0231/5.8* **442**. Page 417, line 20: after that line insert:

11 *b0231/5.8* “SECTION 690e. 20.866 (2) (zp) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.866 (2) (zp) *Veterans affairs; self-amortizing facilities*. From the capital
13 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of veterans affairs to acquire,
14 construct, develop, enlarge or improve facilities at state veterans homes. The state
15 may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$29,520,900~~ \$34,412,600 for this
16 purpose.

17 *b0231/5.8* SECTION 690m. 20.866 (2) (zz) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.866 (2) (zz) *State fair park board; self-amortizing facilities*. From the
19 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to the state fair park board to acquire,
20 construct, develop, enlarge, or improve facilities at the state fair park in West Allis.
21 The state may contract public debt not to exceed ~~\$84,787,100~~ \$56,787,100 for this
22 purpose.

23 *b0231/5.8* SECTION 690t. 20.867 (3) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.867 (3) (h) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates.* A sum sufficient to
2 guarantee full payment of principal and interest costs for self-amortizing or
3 partially self-amortizing facilities enumerated under ss. 20.190 (1) (j), 20.245 (1) (j),
4 20.285 (1) (ih), (je), (jq), (kd) and, (km), and (ko), 20.370 (7) (eq) and 20.485 (1) (go)
5 if moneys available in those appropriations are insufficient to make full payment,
6 and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the building commission
7 under s. 13.488 (1) (m) if the appropriation under s. 20.190 (1) (j), 20.245 (1) (j), 20.285
8 (1) (ih), (je), (jq), (kd) or, (km), or (ko), or 20.485 (1) (go) is insufficient to make full
9 payment of those amounts. All amounts advanced under the authority of this
10 paragraph shall be repaid to the general fund whenever the balance of the
11 appropriation for which the advance was made is sufficient to meet any portion of the
12 amount advanced. The department of administration may take whatever action is
13 deemed necessary including the making of transfers from program revenue
14 appropriations and corresponding appropriations from program receipts in
15 segregated funds and including actions to enforce contractual obligations that will
16 result in additional program revenue for the state, to ensure recovery of the amounts
17 advanced.”.

18 ✓✓ *b0155/3.39* **443.** Page 418, line 12: delete “secretary of employment
19 relations administration” and substitute “secretary of employment relations director
20 of the office of state human resources management”.

21 ✓✓ *b0155/3.40* **444.** Page 418, line 14: delete the material beginning with
22 “secretary” and ending with “administration” on line 15 and substitute “secretary of
23 employment relations director of the office of state human resources management”.

- 1 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.41* **445**. Page 423, line 24: delete the material beginning with
2 “secretary” and ending with “administration” on line 25 and substitute “~~secretary of~~
3 ~~the department of employment relations~~ director of the office of state human
4 resources management”.
- 5 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.42* **446**. Page 424, line 7: delete the material beginning with
6 “department” and ending with “administration” on line 8 and substitute
7 “~~department of employment relations~~ office of state human resources management”.
- 8 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.43* **447**. Page 424, line 16: delete the material beginning with
9 “secretary” and ending with “administration” on line 17 and substitute “~~secretary of~~
10 ~~employment relations~~ director of the office of state human resources management”.
- 11 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.44* **448**. Page 425, line 5: delete “~~department of employment~~
12 ~~relations~~ administration” and substitute “~~department of employment relations~~ office
13 of state human resources management”.
- 14 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.45* **449**. Page 425, line 10: delete “~~secretary of employment~~
15 ~~relations~~ administration” and substitute “~~secretary of employment relations~~ director
16 of the office of state human resources management”.
- 17 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.46* **450**. Page 425, line 21: delete the material beginning with
18 “secretary” and ending with “administration” on line 22 and substitute “~~secretary of~~
19 ~~employment relations~~ director of the office of state human resources management”.
- 20 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.47* **451**. Page 426, line 4: delete the material beginning with
21 “secretary” and ending with “administration” on line 5 and substitute “~~secretary of~~
22 ~~employment relations~~ director of the office of state human resources management”.

- 1 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.48* **452.** Page 426, line 7: delete “secretary of employment
2 relations administration” and substitute “secretary of employment relations director
3 of the office of state human resources management”.
- 4 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.49* **453.** Page 426, line 15: delete “secretary of employment
5 relations administration” and substitute “secretary of employment relations director
6 of the office of state human resources management”.
- 7 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.50* **454.** Page 426, line 19: delete “secretary of employment
8 relations administration” and substitute “secretary of employment relations director
9 of the office of state human resources management”.
- 10 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.51* **455.** Page 426, line 23: delete “secretary of employment
11 relations administration” and substitute “secretary of employment relations director
12 of the office of state human resources management”.
- 13 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.52* **456.** Page 427, line 1: delete “secretary of employment
14 relations administration” and substitute “secretary of employment relations director
15 of the office of state human resources management”.
- 16 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.53* **457.** Page 427, line 12: delete the material beginning with
17 “department” and ending with “administration” on line 13 and substitute
18 “department of employment relations office of state human resources management”.
- 19 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.54* **458.** Page 427, line 19: delete “secretary of employment
20 relations administration” and substitute “secretary of employment relations director
21 of the office of state human resources management”.

- 1 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.55* **459**. Page 427, line 23: delete “secretary of employment
2 relations administration” and substitute “secretary of employment relations director
3 of the office of state human resources management”.
- 4 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.56* **460**. Page 428, line 10: delete lines 10 to 12.
- 5 ✓ ✓ *b0199/1.17* **461**. Page 428, line 13: delete that line.
- 6 ✓ ✓ *b0174/6.8* **462**. Page 428, line 14: delete lines 14 to 16 and substitute:
7 *b0174/6.8* “SECTION 725d. 20.923 (4) (c) 5. of the statutes is repealed.”.
- 8 ✓ ✓ *b0192/3.4* **463**. Page 428, line 17: delete lines 17 to 22.
- 9 ✓ ✓ *b0107/1.8* **464**. Page 428, line 25: delete that line.
- 10 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.57* **465**. Page 428, line 25: after that line insert:
11 *b0155/3.57* “SECTION 729m. 20.923 (4) (f) 1. of the statutes is created to read:
12 20.923 (4) (f) 1. Administration, department of; office of state human resources
13 management: director.”.
- 14 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.58* **466**. Page 429, line 9: delete “secretary of employment
15 relations administration” and substitute “secretary of employment relations director
16 of the office of state human resources management”.
- 17 ✓ ✓ *b0206/1.14* **467**. Page 429, line 20: delete lines 20 to 22.
- 18 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.59* **468**. Page 429, line 23: delete the material beginning with that
19 line and ending with page 430, line 2.
- 20 ✓ ✓ *b0389/1.2* **469**. Page 430, line 2: after that line insert:
21 *b0389/1.2* “SECTION 734e. 20.923 (6) (as) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.923 (6) (as) Each elective executive officer other than the attorney general,
2 the secretary of state, and the superintendent of public instruction: a deputy or
3 assistant.”.

4 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.60* **470.** Page 430, line 6: delete the material beginning with
5 “secretary” and ending with “administration” on line 7 and substitute “secretary of
6 employment relations director of the office of state human resources management”.

7 ✓ ✓ *b0155/3.61* **471.** Page 430, line 13: after that line insert:

8 *b0155/3.61* “SECTION 735m. 20.923 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:
9 20.923 (9) EXECUTIVE ASSISTANTS. Salaries for executive assistants appointed
10 under ss. 15.05 (3) and 15.06 (4m) shall be set by the appointing authority. The salary
11 for an executive assistant appointed under s. 15.05 (3) or 15.06 (4m), other than the
12 salary for the executive assistant to the director of the technical college system, may
13 not exceed the maximum of the salary range 2 ranges below the salary range of for
14 the executive salary group to which the department or agency head is assigned. The
15 position of administrative assistant to the lieutenant governor shall be treated as are
16 executive assistants for pay purposes under this subsection. The salary for the
17 executive assistant appointed under s. 230.04 (16) shall be set by the appointing
18 authority. The salary for that position may not exceed the maximum of the salary
19 range 2 ranges below the salary range for the executive salary group to which the
20 appointing authority is assigned.”.

21 ✓ ✓ *b0389/1.3* **472.** Page 430, line 13: after that line insert:

22 ✓ *b0389/1.3* “SECTION 735e. 20.923 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.923 (8) DEPUTIES. Salaries for deputies appointed pursuant to ss. 13.94 (3)
24 (b), 15.04 (2), and 551.51 (1) shall be set by the appointing authority. The salary shall

- 1 not exceed the maximum of the salary range one range below the salary range of the
2 executive salary group to which the department or agency head is assigned. The
3 positions of ~~assistant secretary of state~~, assistant state treasurer and associate
4 director of the historical society shall be treated as unclassified deputies for pay
5 purposes under this subsection.”.
- 6 ✓ ✓ *b0124/3.1* **473.** Page 432, line 18: delete “average resident
7 undergraduation tuition” and substitute “arithmetic average of resident
8 undergraduate ~~tuition~~ tuitions”.
- 9 ✓ ✓ *b0124/3.2* **474.** Page 432, line 19: before “institutions” insert “4-year”.
- 10 ✓ ✓ *b0135/2.6* **475.** Page 437, line 10: delete “,~~(kp)~~” and substitute “,(kp)”.
- 11 ✓ ✓ *b0312/2.10* **476.** Page 440, line 3: after “technology” insert “or
12 telecommunications”.
- 13 ✓ ✓ *b0312/2.11* **477.** Page 440, line 4: delete the material beginning with “The
14 department” and ending with “contract.” on line 7.
- 15 ✓ ✓ *b0135/2.7* **478.** Page 440, line 16: after “Promulgate” insert “,by rule”.
- 16 ✓ ✓ *b0135/2.8* **479.** Page 440, line 17: delete “chapter” and substitute “chapter
17 subchapter”.
- 18 ✓ ✓ *b0312/2.12* **480.** Page 441, line 23: after “technology” insert “or
19 telecommunications”.
- 20 ✓ ✓ *b0312/2.13* **481.** Page 441, line 25: delete the material beginning with
21 “department.” and ending with “by the” on page 442, line 3.
- 22 ✓ ✓ *b0312/2.14* **482.** Page 442, line 7: delete lines 7 to 15 and substitute:

- 1 ***b0312/2.14*** “SECTION 785c. 22.09 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 16.974
2 (5).”.
- 3 ✓ ✓ ***b0033/24.16* 483.** Page 444, line 13: delete “chapter” and substitute
4 “chapter subchapter”.
- 5 ✓ ✓ ***b0312/2.15* 484.** Page 444, line 19: delete “and telecommunications” and
6 substitute “and telecommunications”.
- 7 ✓ ✓ ***b0312/2.16* 485.** Page 444, line 21: delete the material beginning with
8 “may” and ending with “also” on line 23 and substitute “may”.
- 9 ✓ ✓ ***b0170/6.2* 486.** Page 445, line 6: after that line insert:
10 ***b0170/6.2*** “SECTION 801c. 23.0917 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
11 23.0917 (3) (b) In obligating moneys under the subprogram for land
12 acquisition, the department shall set aside in each fiscal year, except in fiscal years
13 2003–04 and 2004–05, \$3,000,000 that may be obligated only for state trails and the
14 ice age trail and for grants for the state trails and the ice age trails under s. 23.096.
15 The period of time during which the moneys shall be set aside in each fiscal year shall
16 begin on the July 1 of the fiscal year and end on the June 30 of the same fiscal year.
- 17 ***b0170/6.2*** SECTION 801f. 23.0917 (3) (dm) 1r. of the statutes is created to
18 read:
19 23.0917 (3) (dm) 1r. For fiscal year 2002–03, \$45,000,000.
- 20 ***b0170/6.2*** SECTION 801h. 23.0917 (3) (dm) 1t. of the statutes is created to
21 read:
22 23.0917 (3) (dm) 1t. For fiscal year 2003–04, \$10,000,000.
- 23 ***b0170/6.2*** SECTION 801j. 23.0917 (3) (dm) 1v. of the statutes is created to
24 read:

1 23.0917 (3) (dm) 1v. For fiscal year 2004–05, \$5,000,000.

2 *b0170/6.2* SECTION 801m. 23.0917 (3) (dm) 2. of the statutes is amended to
3 read:

4 23.0917 (3) (dm) 2. For each fiscal year beginning with ~~2002–03~~ 2005–06 and
5 ending with fiscal year 2009–10, ~~\$45,000,000~~ \$22,500,000.

6 *b0170/6.2* SECTION 801p. 23.0917 (4) (d) 1. of the statutes is repealed and
7 recreated to read:

8 23.0917 (4) (d) 1. Except as provided in sub. (5), the department may not
9 obligate under this subprogram more than the following amounts:

10 a. For fiscal year 2000–01, \$11,500,000.

11 b. For fiscal year 2001–02, \$11,500,000.

12 c. For fiscal year 2002–03, \$15,000,000.

13 d. For each of fiscal years 2003–04 and 2004–05, \$2,000,000 for property
14 development.

15 e. For each of fiscal years 2003–04 and 2004–05, \$3,000,000 for local assistance.

16 f. For each fiscal year beginning with 2005–06 and ending with fiscal year
17 2009–10, \$7,500,000.

18 *b0170/6.2* SECTION 801t. 23.0917 (4) (d) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

19 23.0917 (4) (d) 3. The Except as provided in par. (d) 1. d. and e., the department
20 shall obligate at least \$3,500,000 in each fiscal year for property development.”.

21 ✓ ✓ *b0170/6.3* 487. Page 445, line 11: after that line insert:

22 *b0170/6.3* “SECTION 802g. 23.0917 (5m) (b) 3. of the statutes is renumbered
23 23.0917 (5m) (bn) 2.

1 ***b0170/6.3* SECTION 802h.** 23.0917 (5m) (b) 4. of the statutes is renumbered
2 23.0917 (5m) (bn) 3.

3 ***b0170/6.3* SECTION 802j.** 23.0917 (5m) (bn) 1. of the statutes is created to
4 read:

5 23.0917 (5m) (bn) 1. Subdivisions 2. and 3. apply to land acquired by the
6 department on or after the effective date of this subdivision [revisor inserts date].

7 ***b0170/6.3* SECTION 802k.** 23.0917 (5m) (br) of the statutes is created to read:

8 23.0917 (5m) (br) 1. Subdivisions 2. and 3. apply to land acquired by the
9 department before the effective date of this subdivision [revisor inserts date].

10 2. For bonds that are retired from the proceeds of the sale of the acquired land
11 within 5 years after the date on which the land was acquired by the department, the
12 department shall adjust the available bonding authority for the subprogram for land
13 acquisition by increasing the available bonding authority for the fiscal year in which
14 the bonds are retired by an amount equal to the total amount of the bonds issued for
15 the sale that have been retired in that fiscal year.

16 3. For bonds that are not retired from the proceeds of the sale of the acquired
17 land within 5 years after the date on which the land was acquired by the department,
18 the department shall adjust the available bonding authority for the subprogram for
19 land acquisition by decreasing the available bonding authority for the next fiscal
20 year beginning after the end of that 5–year period by an amount equal to the total
21 amount of the bonds that have not been retired from such proceeds in that fiscal year
22 and, if necessary, shall decrease for each subsequent fiscal year the available bonding
23 authority in an amount equal to that available bonding authority or equal to the
24 amount still needed to equal the total amount of the bonds that have not been retired

1 from such proceeds, whichever is less, until the available bonding authority has been
2 decreased by an amount equal to the total of the bonds that have not been retired.

3 *b0170/6.3* SECTION 802L. 23.0917 (6) (a) of the statutes is renumbered
4 23.0917 (6) and amended to read:

5 23.0917 (6) REVIEW BY JOINT COMMITTEE ON FINANCE. The department may not
6 obligate from the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) for a given project or activity,
7 except for a grant under sub. (4) that does not exceed \$250,000, any moneys unless
8 it first notifies the joint committee on finance in writing of the proposal. If the
9 cochairpersons of the committee do not notify the department within 14 working
10 days after the date of the department's notification that the committee has scheduled
11 a meeting to review the proposal, the department may obligate the moneys. If,
12 within 14 working days after the date of the notification by the department, the
13 cochairpersons of the committee notify the department that the committee has
14 scheduled a meeting to review the proposal, the department may obligate the moneys
15 only upon approval of the committee.

16 *b0170/6.3* SECTION 802m. 23.0917 (6) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

17 *b0170/6.3* SECTION 802n. 23.0917 (6) (c) of the statutes is repealed.”.

18 ✓ ✓ *b0137/1.1* 488. Page 445, line 12: after that line insert:

19 ✓ *b0137/1.1* “SECTION 803m. 23.0963 of the statutes is created to read:

20 23.0963 Payments to television production company. From the
21 appropriation under s. 20.370 (9) (mu), the department shall annually pay Discover
22 Wisconsin Productions, or its successor, \$750,000 to enter into an agreement with the
23 department for the production of a nature-based television series that highlights the
24 outdoors of Wisconsin.”.

1 ✓ ✓ *b0170/6.4* **489**. Page 445, line 18: after that line insert:

2 *b0170/6.4* “SECTION 804f. 23.197 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 23.197
3 (1m).

4 *b0170/6.4* SECTION 804g. 23.197 (1b) of the statutes is created to read:

5 23.197 (1b) DEFINITION. In this section, “obligate” has the meaning given in s.
6 23.0917 (1) (e).

7 *b0170/6.4* SECTION 804k. 23.197 (10) of the statutes is created to read:

8 23.197 (10) PESHTIGO RIVER STATE FOREST. From the appropriation under s.
9 20.866 (2) (ta), during fiscal year 2003–04 , the department shall obligate \$5,000,000
10 to acquire land for the Peshtigo River State Forest. For purposes of s. 23.0917,
11 moneys provided from the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) shall be treated as
12 moneys obligated under the subprogram for land acquisition.”.

13 ✓ ✓ *b0259/3.2* **490**. Page 445, line 18: after that line insert:

14 *b0259/3.2* “SECTION 804n. 23.22 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 23.22 (2) (c) Under the program established under par. (a), the department
16 shall promulgate rules to establish a procedure to award cost-sharing grants to
17 public and private entities for up to 50% of the costs of projects to control invasive
18 species. ~~Any~~ The rules promulgated under this paragraph shall establish criteria for
19 determining eligible projects and eligible grant recipients ~~and~~. Eligible projects
20 shall include education and inspection activities at boat landings. The rules shall
21 allow cost-share contributions to be in the form of money or in-kind goods or services
22 or any combination thereof. In promulgating these rules, the department shall
23 consider the recommendations of the council under sub. (3) (c). From the
24 appropriation under s. 20.370 (6) (ar), the department shall make available in each

1 fiscal year at least \$500,000 for cost-sharing grants to be awarded to local
2 governmental units for the control of invasive species that are aquatic species.”.

3 ✓ ✓ *b0157/1.2* **491.** Page 449, line 11: delete lines 11 and 12.

4 ✓ ✓ *b0156/1.1* **492.** Page 449, line 13: delete lines 13 to 15.

5 ✓ ✓ *b0156/1.2* **493.** Page 449, line 17: delete lines 17 to 20.

6 ✓ ✓ *b0156/1.3* **494.** Page 449, line 22: delete “purchased under par. (a)” and
7 substitute “so purchased”.

8 ✓ ✓ *b0157/1.5* **495.** Page 449, line 24: delete the material beginning with that
9 line and ending with page 450, line 5.

10 ✓ ✓ *b0156/1.4* **496.** Page 450, line 6: delete lines 6 to 11.

11 ✓ ✓ *b0157/1.6* **497.** Page 450, line 12: delete lines 12 to 19.

12 ✓ ✓ *b0343/1.3* **498.** Page 453, line 16: delete lines 16 and 17.

13 ✓ ✓ *b0157/1.7* **499.** Page 454, line 5: delete lines 5 to 19.

14 ✓ ✓ *b0071/1.3* **500.** Page 454, line 20: delete lines 20 and 21.

15 ✓ ✓ *b0157/1.8* **501.** Page 454, line 24: delete the material beginning with that
16 line and ending with page 455, line 2.

17 ✓ ✓ *b0343/1.4* **502.** Page 455, line 3: delete lines 3 and 4.

18 ✓ ✓ *b0145/1.9* **503.** Page 455, line 4: after that line insert:

19 *b0145/1.9* “SECTION 837s. 25.17 (1) (tc) of the statutes is repealed.”.

20 ✓ ✓ *b0208/3.7* **504.** Page 455, line 5: delete lines 5 to 7.

21 ✓ ✓ *b0157/1.9* **505.** Page 455, line 8: delete lines 8 to 17.

22 ✓ ✓ *b0343/1.5* **506.** Page 455, line 18: delete lines 18 to 25.

1 ✓ ✓ *b0145/1.10* **507.** Page 456, line 6: after that line insert:

2 *b0145/1.10* “SECTION 842p. 25.17 (16) of the statutes is repealed.”.

3 ✓ ✓ *b0319/2.3* **508.** Page 456, line 23: after that line insert:

4 *b0319/2.3* “SECTION 846m. 25.36 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 25.36 (1) Except as provided in sub. (2), all moneys appropriated or transferred
6 by law shall constitute the veterans trust fund which shall be used for the veterans
7 programs under ss. 20.485 (2) (m), (mn), (tm), (u), (v), (vo), (vy), (vz), (w), (z), and (zm),
8 45.014, 45.25, 45.351 (1), 45.353, 45.356, 45.357, 45.396, 45.397, and 45.43 (7) and
9 administered by the department of veterans affairs, including all moneys received
10 from the federal government for the benefit of veterans or their dependents; all
11 moneys paid as interest on and repayment of loans under the post-war
12 rehabilitation fund; soldiers rehabilitation fund, veterans housing funds as they
13 existed prior to July 1, 1961; all moneys paid as interest on and repayment of loans
14 under this fund; all moneys paid as expenses for, interest on, and repayment of
15 veterans trust fund stabilization loans under s. 45.356, 1995 stats.; all moneys paid
16 as expenses for, interest on, and repayment of veterans personal loans; the net
17 proceeds from the sale of mortgaged properties related to veterans personal loans;
18 all mortgages issued with the proceeds of the 1981 veterans home loan revenue bond
19 issuance purchased with moneys in the veterans trust fund; all moneys received from
20 the state investment board under s. 45.356 (9) (b); all moneys received from the
21 veterans mortgage loan repayment fund under s. 45.79 (7) (a) and (c); and all gifts
22 of money received by the board of veterans affairs for the purposes of this fund.”.

23 ✓ ✓ *b0223/3.1* **509.** Page 457, line 3: after “(2m),” insert “341.17 (8), 341.19 (1)

24 (a)”.

- 1 ✓ ✓ *b0223/3.2* **510.** Page 457, line 3: after “(b), and (c),” insert “(4).”
- 2 ✓ ✓ *b0223/3.3* **511.** Page 457, line 4: after “(2m) (am)” insert “and (b)”.
- 3 ✓ ✓ *b0223/3.4* **512.** Page 457, line 5: after “341.308 (3),” insert “341.36 (1) and
4 (1m), 341.51 (2).”
- 5 ✓ ✓ *b0107/1.9* **513.** Page 457, line 11: delete lines 11 to 14.
- 6 ✓ ✓ *b0257/4.5* **514.** Page 457, line 19: after that line insert:
7 *b0257/4.5* “SECTION 852m. 25.40 (2) (b) 19r. of the statutes, as created by
8 2003 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.”.
- 9 ✓ ✓ *b0071/1.4* **515.** Page 457, line 24: delete the material beginning with that
10 line and ending with page 458, line 3.
- 11 ✓ ✓ *b0183/5.5* **516.** Page 458, line 4: delete lines 4 to 6 and substitute:
12 *b0183/5.5* “SECTION 855p. 25.46 (2) of the statutes is repealed.
13 *b0183/5.5* SECTION 855q. 25.46 (3) of the statutes is repealed.
14 *b0183/5.5* SECTION 855r. 25.46 (4) of the statutes is repealed.
15 *b0183/5.5* SECTION 855s. 25.46 (4m) of the statutes is repealed.
16 *b0183/5.5* SECTION 855t. 25.46 (4s) of the statutes is repealed.
17 *b0183/5.5* SECTION 855x. 25.465 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
18 25.465 (3) The fees collected under s. 94.681 (2), (5) and (6) (a) 3., ~~except as~~
19 ~~provided in s. 94.681 (7) (a).~~”.
- 20 ✓ ✓ *b0208/3.8* **517.** Page 458, line 9: delete lines 9 to 16.
- 21 ✓ ✓ *b0215/3.6* **518.** Page 459, line 2: delete that line and substitute “, and 16.72
22 (4) (b).”.
- 23 ✓ ✓ *b0145/1.11* **519.** Page 459, line 3: delete lines 3 to 7 and substitute:

1 ***b0145/1.11*** “SECTION 861x. 25.66 of the statutes is repealed.

2 ***b0145/1.11*** SECTION 863s. 25.69 of the statutes, as affected by 2001
3 Wisconsin Act 109, section 83, is amended to read:

4 **25.69 Permanent endowment fund.** There is established a separate
5 nonlapsible trust fund designated as the permanent endowment fund, consisting of
6 all of the proceeds from the sale of the state’s right to receive payments under the
7 Attorneys General Master Tobacco Settlement Agreement of November 23, 1998,
8 and all investment earnings on the proceeds. ~~Moneys in the permanent endowment~~
9 ~~fund shall be used only to make the transfers under ss. 13.101 (16) and 20.855 (4)~~
10 ~~(rh).~~”.

11 ✓ ✓ ***b0189/3.2* 520.** Page 459, line 7: after that line insert:

12 ***b0189/3.2*** “SECTION 863m. 25.75 (3) (f) of the statutes is repealed.”.

13 ✓ ✓ ***b0279/1.2* 521.** Page 459, line 22: delete lines 22 to 24.

14 ✓ ✓ ***b0170/6.5* 522.** Page 460, line 1: after that line insert:

15 ***b0170/6.5*** “SECTION 868p. 26.105 of the statutes is created to read:

16 **26.105 Best forestry management practices; joint committee on**
17 **finance review.** (1) The department shall require the use of best forestry
18 management practices for water quality, as published by the department, on all
19 forested land under the supervision, management, or control of the department
20 unless the joint committee on finance approves an exemption under sub. (2) for the
21 use of alternative management practices.

22 (2) If the department requests an exemption under sub. (1), the department
23 shall notify the joint committee on finance of the proposed exemption. The
24 notification shall be in writing and shall include a description of the alterative

E

1 management practices to be used. If the cochairpersons of the committee do not
2 notify the department within 14 working days after the date of the department's
3 notification that the committee has scheduled a meeting to review the proposed
4 exemption, the exemption shall be considered approved. If, within 14 working days
5 after the date of the notification by the department, the cochairpersons of the
6 committee notify the department that the committee has scheduled a meeting to
7 review the proposed exemption, the department may proceed with the alternative
8 management practices only if the committee approves the exemption.”.

9 ~~*b0107/1.10* 523. Page 461, line 6: delete lines 6 to 25.~~

10 ~~*b0107/1.11* 524. Page 462, line 1: delete lines 1 to 3.~~

11 ~~*b0191/2.1* 525. Page 462, line 8: after that line insert:~~

12 ~~*b0191/2.1* “SECTION 873m. 29.024 (6) (am) of the statutes is repealed.~~

13 ~~*b0191/2.1* SECTION 873p. 29.024 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:~~

14 ~~29.024 (6) (b) The clerk of each county appointed under par. (a) 2. or (am) 2. may~~
15 ~~accept the appointment.~~

16 ~~*b0191/2.1* SECTION 873r. 29.024 (6) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:~~

17 ~~29.024 (6) (d) The department may promulgate rules regulating the activities~~
18 ~~of persons appointed under pars. (a) 2., 3. and 4. and (am) 2. and 3.”.~~

19 ~~*b0191/2.2* 526. Page 462, line 11: after that line insert:~~

20 ~~*b0191/2.2* “SECTION 874c. 29.171 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:~~

21 ~~29.171 (3) The department shall issue to each person who is issued a resident~~
22 ~~archer hunting license a deer tag and a back tag.~~

23 ~~*b0191/2.2* SECTION 874e. 29.173 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:~~

F